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Buchanan’s Restaurant
738 3 Ave, SW, Calgary,
Alberta, T2P 0G7
GST # 12064-9900
Tel. # 403-261-4646

WELCOKE T0 LOT
INDIGO PARK
PARKING PERMIT

HSYQ NO-dN 3CiS

- Check:
2 7] Table:34
M THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT [ Server:
=] GST #12089RNaRRTNNOL K 04/25/19 01:10pm
Meter = e v e— S ——
E Transt i E —[8eat 1]-——--
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E Pg:ggz:eA;rng 2019 B | HOUSE SALAD $27.00
§ Price: $12.00 T

ADD CHICKEN
Card:

1 CAPPUCINO $5.25

Auth: S — iiinanm—
V:LlDATlON EXPIHES: Subtatal: $32.25
Apr29 2018 bTax:: $1.61
. Sub w/Tax: $33.86
0:44AM Mon Total: $33 .86

PLACE TICKET FAC§§§P

ON DASH BOARD!
THANK YOU

AAA Alberta Angus Beef,
It's not just Dinner,
1t's our Philosophy
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Impark Lot 02-237
License Plate Nurber

1413038 ONDIHVd

Expiration DatelTire

06:00 AM
MAY 24, 2019

TNINENNOILVLS 3a N3

o
>
el
Purchase Date/Time: 09:30am May 23, 2013 g
Total Parking: $4190 a
Total gst: $2.10 z
Total Due: $44.00 Rate: $44 - All Day [
Total Paid: $44.00 Prrt Type: CC (Swipe) [}

Ticket #:

Setting: Lot £3¢
Mach Nare: Meter 1

gst #BB7316636RT0006
NO IN AND OUT PRIVILEGES



From: service@intl.paypal.com

Sent: May 7, 2019 1:41 PM

To:

Subject: Your payment to Canadian Crude Qil Conference

P paypai

You sent a payment of $1.254.75 CAD to 7-May-2019 15:40°33 GMT-04 00
Canadian Crude Oil Conference.

This charge will appear on your credit card statement as payment to PAYPAL *CANADIANCRU.

Shop with confidence
We keep your financial information

Save time with a PayPal account secure.

Create a PayPal account and save your payment Transactions monitored 24/7
information. You won't need to enter your payment Our fraud specialists help protect your
information every time you shop online. account.

You're protected
Zero fraud liability for eligible
unauthorized purchases. See eligibility

Merchant information: Instructions to merchant:
Canadian Crude Oil Conference None provided
registration@ccoconline.com

Shipping information: Shipping method:
Not specified
Description Unit price Qty Amount
CCOC 2019 $1,254.75 1 $1.254.75
CAD CAD
Discount: -$0.00 CAD
Total: $1,254.75 CAD
Receipt No:

Please keep this receipt number for future reference. You'll need it if you contact customer service at
Canadian Crude Qil Conference or PayPal.

Help Security Centre

This email was sent to Margaret.Stevens@gov.ab.ca for the ongoing support and maintenance of your account. To
manage your communication preferences, please visit our Preference Centre.
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From: Canadian Crude Oil Conference <registration@ccoconline.com>
Sent: May 7, 2019 1:36 PM

To:

Subject: Registration Confirmation: Canadian Crude Oil Conference!

This is confirmation of your event registration.

NOTE: CONFERENCE REGISTRATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ACCOMMODATIONS.

Hotel booking information will follow by email upon confirmation of your payment with Paypal.

We will NOT be able to hold rooms at the conference rate after the cut-off date of August 12, 2019. After this date, you may incur a
much higher room rate or a sold out hotel.

Adrian Begley

Reference Number:

Registration Information

Company/Organization: APMC
Business Title: CEO
City Calgary
Country Canada
Attending dinner on Wednesday, September 11th? Yes

Will your Guest/Spouse be attending the dinner Wednesday evening? No

Do you have any dietary restrictions or allergies? No
Event Fees

[ 1]x Registration Fee: (GST will be added at time of payment) @ $1,195.00 CAD each
$1,195.00 CAD

Payment Summary

Subtotal $1,195.00 CAD
+ Taxes $59.75 CAD
= Total $1,254.75 CAD
Amount Paid $0.00 CAD

Balance Due $1,254.75 CAD
There are no discounts and no partial attendance fee options.

CANCELLATIONS AND REFUND POLICIES
There is a $50.00 cancellation fee being charged this year. Any cancellations received after August 5, 2019 are non-refundable. We
are not able to arrange cancellation exceptions or accept on-site cancellations.
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